2800 Pottsville Pike

FirstEnergy 50 Do 10001
— Reading, PA 19612-6001

Tori L. Giesler, Esq. 610-929-3601

(610) 921-6658
(330) 315-9263 (Fax)

August 25, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2™ Floot

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Brookwine Associates, LLC v. Metropolitan Edison Company
Docket No. C-2015-2460955

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that Metropolitan Edison Company will not be filing exceptions in the
above-referenced matter.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.
Very truly yours,
Tori L. Giesler I

dlm



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
BROOKWINE ASSOCIATES, LLC
v. ; Docket No. C-2015-2460955

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of this document of Metropolitan
Edison Company upon the individuals listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52
Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

Service by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

Brookwine Associates, LLC Administrative Law Judge Dennis J. Buckley
468 Mathias Road Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Littlestown, PA 17340 P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Dated: August 25,2017 MW
Tori L. Giesler

Attorney No. 207742

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY
2800 Pottsville Pike

P.O. Box 16001

Reading, Pennsylvania 19612-6001

(610) 921-6658
tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com



